GUAM BEHAVIORAL
HEALTH AND WELLNESS

CENTER

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
NO. RFP #GBHWC-05-2015

PREVENTION EDUCATION AND COMMUNITY EMPOWERMENT (PEACE) PARTNERSHIPS FOR

SUCCESS
Community Action Plan Implementation and Evaluation

RFP AMENDMENT #5

DATE: 09/10/2015

The above referenced solicitation is hereby clarified:

1

Is this announcement a call out for more partners? Or is this announcement the next
phase which a current partner should respond to?

Answer: This solicitation is both a call out for additional partners and an invitation to
current partners. All current PFS partners should respond to this RFP. This RFP or
another RFP may be (re)issued in the future. PFS funding awards will provide support for
completion of PFS steps as reflected in Section |[ll. BACKGROUND AND SERVICES
REQUIRED, pages 8-10 of the RFP.

An organization currently completing Phase | of the Strategic Prevention Framework,
whose needs assessment report should be finalized by Sept. 15, having completed that,
are they eligible to submit for the RFP to complete the next phase, which is Capacity
Building/Planning?

Answer: This solicitation is both a call out for additional partners and an invitation to
current partners. All current PFS partners should respond to this RFP. This RFP or
another RFP may be (re)issued in the future. PFS funding awards will provide support for
completion of PFS steps as reflected in Section |Il. BACKGROUND AND SERVICES
REQUIRED, pages 8-10 of the RFP. As noted in Section Ill. BACKGROUND AND
SERVICES REQUIRED, pages 8 of the RFP, ‘RFP applicants are required to submit a
Needs Assessment Report and a Community Action Plan (CAPY)'.

On page 17 of 51 under “Contents of the Proposal” #6 requests submission of a Needs
Assessment Report, and #7 requests submission of a Community Action Plan. Are these
documents required at the time of submission or can they be completed during the first
year planning and implementation phase?

Answer: As noted in Section lll. BACKGROUND AND SERVICES REQUIRED, pages 8
of the RFP, ‘RFP applicants are required to submit a Needs Assessment Report and a
Community Action Plan (CAP)’.

Are the services to be provided limited to prevention efforts addressing alcohol and
tobacco consumption and suicide prevention, or can other prevention topics be the focus
of the efforts, i.e., STl and teen pregnancy prevention?

Answer: PFS funding awards will provide support for completion of PFS steps as
reflected in Section lll. BACKGROUND AND SERVICES REQUIRED, pages 8-10 of the
RFP. As noted in Section Il. REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS INFORMATION, page 7 of
the RFP: PEACE PFS Partners will collaboratively and strategically work ‘to achieve



PEACE PFS goals to:

1) Prevent alcohol consumption and consequences of underage drinking among 12-20
years old and reduce problem drinking among adults; and

2) Prevent or reduce youth and adult tobacco use, resulting in an increase in a healthier
environment and chosen lifestyles, and a decrease in non-communicable diseases.’

5. Can you please provide the amount of funding available for each of the three years for
budget planning purposes?

Answer: Offeror must submit a budget proposal (3 years), which describes ‘justifiable
expenditures that will support the accomplishment of the objectives of Guam’s PEACE
PFS project and the work described in the Scope of Work and documented in the
Applicant’s Community Action Plan’ (Section IV. PROPOSAL PROVISIONS, page 15 of
the RFP).

For those reviewing this proposal amendment from the website, the acknowledgement form can be
dropped off at 790 Governor Carlos G. Camacho Road, Tamuning, Guam, during weekdays, except
Holidays and weekends, faxed at 671-477-9076 or emailed to maelei.sampson @ gbhwe.guam.gov.

Any questions regarding this amendment must be submitted in writing to the undersigned
Procurement Officer. As per RFP Amendment #4, dated 08/20/2015, deadline to submit additional
questions regarding the RFP is Monday, September 14, 2015 at 12:00pm.

Y/
REY M EG?b‘/
Procurement Ofticer

PHONE: 647-1901
FAX: 649-6948
E-MAIL: rey.vega@gbhwc.guam.gov
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

By my signature below, | hereby acknowledge receipt of and compliance with this amendment
to the above referenced RFP.

NAME OF BIDDER OR OFFEROR

MAILING ADDRESS

PRINTED NAME

SIGNATURE

TITLE

DATE

For those reviewing this proposal amendment from the website, this acknowledgement form can
be dropped off at 790 Governor Carlos G. Camacho Road, Tamuning, Guam, during weekdays,
except Holidays and weekends, faxed at 671-477-9076 or emailed to
Maelei.sampson@gbhwc.guam.gov.

Any questions regarding this amendment must be submitted in writing to the undersigned
Procurement Officer.

. 9/

REY M. YEGA
Procurement Officer
PHONE: 647-1901 / FAX: 649-6948 / E-MAIL: rey.vega@gbhwc.guam.gov




